

Cruise'N'ews December 2017





2017-2018 Club Officers

President:

Gene Honeycutt

423-312-6972

Vice President:

Guy Leolich

423-736-8013

Treasurer:

Janice Hawkins

423-581-1656

Secretary: Judy
Hopkins

423-312-5892

Chaplain & Public Relations: Gene Honeycutt

423-312-6972



Merry Christmas and Happy New Year

SICK AND SYMPATHY

Linda Honeycutt

Diane Sawyer

Diane's brother in law

Bill Knight

Ann Walker

Tim Goins

Carson Lamb

Gene Carson's father in law

SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN







Check our website

Hamblenccc.com

The Hamblen County Car Club was called to order Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at the Golden Corral by President, Gene Honeycutt. Forty-two (42) members attended the meeting. The opening prayer was offered by Janice Hawkins after several prayer requests including Tim Goins, who had an accident resulting in an extremely painful broken back.

Mr. Honeycutt asked for a motion to accept the October minutes. Wilson Hain made the motion. Several members simultaneously voiced a second, credit going to David Sawyer. Motion carried.

Janice Hawkins offered a detailed treasurer's report with an ending balance of \$20,812.01. Report was accepted after a motion by Tony Hayes and a second by Don McGinnis. Motion carried.

President's Remarks: Gene Honeycutt reminded members of upcoming events including the Christmas Dinner, the Christmas Shopping Spree and the Christmas Parade. Gene gave out consecutive numbers for the line-up of the cars in the parade. Evie Valentine will email actual numbers and the time members should arrive for the parade as well as the parking place to meet and get in line. Ted will be in front with the trailer. Those who will be participating in the Christmas Shopping Spree will meet at Shoney's at 10:00 pm on December 8, 2017 before leaving for Wal Mart.

Vice President's Remarks: Guy Leolich said we have had a good and successful year. He asked members to relay to him any ideas or activities for "members only" events for next year.

Fun Run Coordinator: Theresa Blanken reported that no events are scheduled during November, December and January due to the Christmas events and the Winter Angel Car Show. She said members must let her know if they are coming to the Christmas Dinner no later than the end of the meeting. The date is Saturday, December 16 at the Centenary United Methodist Church. The gathering will begin at 5:00 p.m. with dinner at 6:00. The dinner will be catered by Hillbilly's Cabin. Each person planning to attend should bring a \$10 gift for the Christmas gift exchange.

Winter Angel Car Show: Guy Leolich reported the Knoxville Model car club will help with a model car display at the Winter Angel Expo. Fliers have been revised to reflect the addition of this event. The website will also be updated. He gave opportunity to volunteer at the event on a sign-up sheet passed around to members.

Old Business: Gene added information that WJDT will be providing a commercial for the event. He has also contacted television stations about helping to publicize the event. Elvis will be in attendance! Gene mentioned his appreciation for the monthly meeting attendance. He also had a letter from Kingswood Home for Children thanking the club for the donation presented last month. Gene reminded members that Paul McLain has served the club delivering magazines to local offices and will step down from that service at the end of the year. Ted Millen volunteered to begin the distribution of the magazines for the club.

New Business: None

Lucky winners of the free dinners from Golden Corral were Wayne Musick and Paul McLain.

Don McGinnis made the motion to adjourn. Ted Kalagian made the second. Meeting adjourned.

Judy Hopkins, Secretary



Presidents Letter:

Well it is hard to believe another year has come and gone. I think it has been a very successful year for our club and I am looking forward to 2018. The Winter Angel Car Show is coming together nicely. Thanks to the leadership of Guy and Dick and our wonderful committee. I think we are going to have a successful show! Thanks to everyone who has stepped up and taken a role in getting it together.

The Christmas Parade is coming together also. Looks like we will have about 30 vehicles. The children from Kingswood Home for Children are coming over to ride with us and the director says they are really looking forward to it. We will have our annual breakfast and shopping spree for the children on Friday the 8th. Looking forward to that! Everything is all set up with Central Services; Shoney's; and Walmart to make it as smooth as possible. Our annual Christmas Dinner and gift exchange will be on the 16th. Looks like we will have about 75 people there. Remember to meet at Centenary United Methodist Church Fellowship Hall at about 5:30 for dinner at 6:00. Hillbilly Cabin will be catering it this year.

We have several people who are not doing well. Diane Sawyer has had a recent visit to the ER for a problem in her neck. Found out that Carson Lamb has an aneurism between his lung and his heart which is going to require treatment. He also is in need of a hip replacement. Gene Hawkins Father took a fall and is having some problems with that. Wilson Hain has had a Stomach bug and is recovering. Ran into Merle Myers at Ingles the other day and he is pretty frail. I am sure there are others who need our thoughts and prayers as well. To all I say get well soon and we are looking forward to getting you back with us. On behalf of my whole family I would like to thank everyone who has stepped up and helped this year at to wish everyone a very Merry Christmas and a most Happy New Year!

Gene







December 16, 2017

Centenary United Methodist Church Fellowship Hall at about 5:30 for dinner at 6:00. Hillbilly Cabin will be catering it this year. Hamblen County Car Club is a non-profit organization dedicated to the promotion of safe family-oriented enjoyment of Classic and Custom cars and trucks through club camaraderie, monthly meetings and scheduled special events. HCCC meet on the third Tuesday of each month, except December, at the Golden Corral in Morristown. Come at 6:00 and eat, the meeting starts at 7:00PM. Evie Valentine (evelynvalentine57@gmail.com) 937-502-5023







CUMBERLAND GLASS, LLC

Residential • Commercial Glass • Mirrors • Plastics Replacement Windows



Rick Eldridge

(423) 587-2285

536 S. HILL ST. MORRISTOWN, TN 37813



FREE OIL CHANGE GIVEAWAY

Through February 2017, if you refer a friend to the Clinic - and they spend \$100 or more - you get a FREE OIL CHANGE* (\$35 value). Just tell them to provide your name and phone number

and we'll arrange the oil change with you.

*Exclusions apply. See www.morristownautorepair.com for details.

















BONDED • INSURED • LICENSED

Contractor License #6108

Grainger 865-993-0910 • Maryville 865-981-1555 Tri -Cities 423-638-6584 • Knox 865-524-1227 mblen 423-585-8448 • Sevier 865-453-1880 • 866-721-6653 nservin@moldtox.com • www.moldtox.com







Zing's Collision



Hamblen County Car Club presents

WINTER ANGEL EXPO

& Antique Tractor Show & Swap Meet

For more information:

Car Show: Dick Valentine (937) 403-1799 / Vendors: Albert Combs (423) 438-4091

ENTRY FORM (Discount for Registration by 12/31/17)

		_	484
Please	Mata	Duan	# 1 # W
Piease	MOLE	wuan	BILLY.
		Street, Street	

	K CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	
Amount Enclosed:	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Contract of the Contract of th
1		
Name (Plance Brint)		
Name (Please Print):		
Phone Number:		
Email:		STATE OF THE PARTY
Address:		
City:	State:	Zip:
Vehicle Info: Year:	Make/Model:	
Club Membership:		
Car/Motorcycle Show Pre-Re		
Vehicle Set-up Thursday Jan	n 18th Noon-7pm & Friday	Jan 19 th 8am-Noon
Signature:		

<u>Liability Release</u>: Entrants, Participants and Spectators by execution of this form, release and discharge the sponsors, promoters, volunteers or assistants, their officers, directors, employees, agents and representatives against any and all known or unknown damages, injuries, losses, judgments, and/or claims from any cause whatsoever that may be suffered by entrant to his/her property.

Make checks payable to H.C.C.C. Inc
Mail completed entry to:
Chantal Combs
279 Spencer Hale Road
Morristown, TN 37813

Hamblen County Car Club presents

WINTER ANGEL EXPO

Annual Vehicle/Motorcycle show & Antique Tractor Show & Swap Meet









CAR CLUB TRIBUNE

GUTTERS & MORE

SEAMLESS GUTTERING
5" & 6" All Colors, Leaf Guards, Repairs

Johnny W. Denton

Cumberland Glass Co. LLC

January 19th & 20th, 2018
Great Smoky Mountain Expo Center
Showtimes: Fri Noon-8:00pm / Sat. 9am-8pm
I-81 Exit 8 – 1615 Pavilion Drive, White Pine
Adult Admission \$5.00 (under 12 free w/adult)





East Tennessee



















Questions? Call Guy Leolich - (423) 258-2255



Dick and Evie Valentine

3877 Dan Drive

Morristown, TN 37814